
From: John Oakley <John.Oakley@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 Dec 2023 08:29:33
To: dms.myemails@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
Cc: 
Subject: 2023/3709 - 06/12/2023
Attachments: 

From: Mark Symonds <Mark.Symonds@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk> 
Sent: 06 December 2023 08:54
To: Planning <planning@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Urgent - Bridge house Mill Gate Aylsham - 5-day notice for the removal of a dead Poplar
Importance: High
 
Good morning
 
Please can the details below and attached be registered as a 5 days’ notice for the removal of a dead Poplar tree.
 
Thank you.
 
BR
 
Mark
 

From: Mark Symonds <mark.symonds@broadland.gov.uk> 
Sent: 06 December 2023 08:25
To: Martin Platten  
Subject: RE: Bridge house mill gate Aylsham 5-day notice
 
Good morning Martin
 
Thank you for the details, we can register the dead Poplar as a ‘5 days written Notice for the removal of a dead tree’, please can 
you annotate which tree is the dead one on the photograph (re-send) and we can get it registered.
 
The other live one wouldn’t be covered by this, and a formal application should be made if you need to remove it.
 
BR
 
Mark 
 
 
 

From: Martin Platten  
Sent: 05 December 2023 16:27
To: Mark Symonds <mark.symonds@broadland.gov.uk>
Subject: Bridge house mill gate Aylsham 5 day notice
 
Hi Mark 
At the rear of bridge house I inspected two large poplars one which has completely died and the other has some deadwood in it 
and is probably within the next year or so going to die , would you take this email as confirmation that we wish to remove the 
dead one , and an application will be made to remove the one next to it, if you feel that we won’t need an application for the 
other one please let me no.
Many thanks 
Martin J Platton 
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On behalf of MJ Tree Services Ltd 

 

Sent from my iPhone


